
Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
March 9, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  
 The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the following were present:  
Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon, Commissioner Steven Levine, Commissioner 
Howard Weinberg, Vice Mayor Marc Imberman and Mayor Charles Burkett. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police, David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
Vice Mayor Marc Imberman requested to move item 9B and 9D to after E5.  There 
was no objection. 
 

E. Special Presentations  
1. Officer of the Month – Chief David Allen  

Police Chief David Allen recognized Detectives Frank Colonna and Joe Matthews 
for their outstanding police work in tracking down a burglar and felon resulting in 
an arrest and recovery of stolen property.  

2. Special Recognition – Sarah Johnston, Legal Intern, Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser presented a Certificate of Appreciation to 
Sarah Johnston a law student at St. Thomas University for her valuable services to 
the Town of Surfside while serving as a legal internal. 

3. Special Recognition – Town Committees and Boards for past two years, Vice 
Mayor Marc Imberman 
Vice Mayor Marc Imberman thanked the members of all of the Town of Surfside 
Committees for their service to the Town over the last two years.  Those in 
attendance received a Certificate of Appreciation and a 75th Anniversary Mug. 

4. Special Presentation – Eli Tourgeman, Surfside Business Association 
Chairman of the Surfside Business Association, Eli Tourgeman presented a 
number of gifts donated from Surfside businesses to the Mayor and Town 
Commission and thanked them for their service. 

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 9, 2010 
 
  

5. Special Presentation – Barbara Cohen, Census 
Barbara Cohen reported that the Census forms have been mailed and encouraged 
all to fill out the forms and return them.  
 

9B.  Spring Egg Hunt – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman (taken out of order at request 
       of Vice Mayor) 

 Vice Mayor Marc Imberman made a motion to reinstate the Spring Egg Hunt and 
 accept a $2,000 donation from Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. toward the 
 event.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Howard Weinberg. 
 Mayor Charles Burkett called for the vote and all were in favor with 
 Commissioner Steve Levine absent at this vote. 

 
9 D. Status of Beach House Property Maintenance – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman 
       (taken out of order at request of Vice Mayor) 

Vice Mayor Marc Imberman made a motion to take $3,000 from the Town 
Commission budget line item for seminars to dedicate toward fencing the 
unsightly beach house lot and to direct the Town Manager to follow up with 
placing a lien on the property in order to recover the cost.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Steve Levine.  Mayor Charles Burkett called for the 
vote and all were in favor.   

 
6. Community Center Update – CGA/AECOM 

Chris Giordano gave an update on the Community Center and the status of the 
foundation permit. Commissioner Howard Weinberg asked if a webcam could be 
pointed at the site for viewing on the Town’s website.  Vice Mayor Marc 
Imberman asked if there could be a 300 day countdown calendar on the website.  
Marta Olchyk requested information on daily or monthly expenses be published 
on the website. 

 
7. Presentation of Report of Charter Review Board- Town Attorney, Lynn 

 Dannheisser 
Ken Arnold, Chairman of the Charter Review Board presented the report of the 
Committee to the Town Commission. 

     
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

Proposed Hotel 92nd & Collins – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, (“TOWN”) APPROVING THE SITE PLAN 
APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY TRANSACTA LANAI DEVELOPERS, 
LTD., (THE “APPLICANT”), FOR A SITE PLAN APPROVAL PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 90-41 ET. SEQ. OF THE ZONING CODE, TO PERMIT THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF “PROPOSED SURFSIDE HOTEL”, A FOUR (4) 
STORY, 178 HOTEL ROOM AND FIVE (5) SUITE HOTEL PROJECT, ON 
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 9200 COLLINS AVENUE, SUBJECT TO 
CERTAIN CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

2 
  

 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 9, 2010 
 
  

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained this is a quasi-judicial hearing and asked 
that any Commission member who had exparte communication make disclosure at 
this time.  Mayor Charles Burkett, Vice Mayor Marc Imberman, Commissioner Steve 
Levine and Elizabeth Calderon all disclosed conversations with residents. 
 
Mayor Charles Burkett passed the gavel to Vice Mayor Marc Imberman and made a 
motion to defer the item pending notice to surrounding property owners.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon.  The method of proposed 
notification was discussed. 
 
Sylvia Coltrain explained that the plans have been discussed for over one year and 
that the neighbors are fully aware of the project and had the opportunity to attend 
various Planning and Zoning hearings. 
 
Commissioners Steve Levine and Howard Weinberg spoke in opposition to the 
deferment.   
 
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of the project.  Alan Yarkin spoke in favor.  Barbara 
Cohen spoke in favor.  Dorie Lorie suggested changing the Town Code to include the 
need for notice to the neighbors. 
 
Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon withdrew her second to the motion.  Mayor 
Charles Burkett, hearing no other second, declared that there was now no motion on 
the table.   
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman administered the oath to those wishing to testify in the 
quasi-judicial proceedings.  Karen Friedman, staff member of Calvin, Giordano and 
Associates gave the report of the project.    The applicant and architect reported on the 
project.   
 
Daniel Dietch, Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Committee spoke in favor of the 
project and verified that it meets zoning code and design review guidelines.   
 
Commissioner Steve Levine made a motion to approve the resolution and to add two 
more conditions which are: 

• Applicant will provide off street parking agreement for construction 
workers 

• Applicant agrees to have discussions with FDOT regarding signalization 
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Marc Imberman.  Town Clerk, Debra 
Eastman called the roll and the motion passed 4-1 with Mayor Charles Burkett voting 
in opposition. 

 

3. Consent Agenda  
 
A. Minutes –   Town Commission Meeting, February 9, 2010 

 

3 
  

 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 9, 2010 
 
  

B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 
Department Head 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – George Keller, Calvin, Giordano & Associates 
 
D. Mutual Aid Agreement between City of Miami Beach Police Department and Town 

of Surfside – Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL 
ASSISTANCE WITH THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH POLICE 
DEPARTMENT.  

 
E. Mutual Aid Agreement between Village of Indian Creek and the Town of Surfside – 

Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL 
ASSISTANCE WITH THE VILLAGE OF INDIAN CREEK PUBLIC SAFETY 
DEPARTMENT. 

 
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Vice Mayor Marc Imberman.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Steve Levine.  Mayor Charles 
Burkett called for the vote and all were in favor. 

 
4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

1. Fences, Walls and Hedges Amendment – Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,  FLORIDA 
AMENDING SECTION 90.56.17 “FENCES, WALLS AND HEDGES” TO 
PROVIDE REGULATIONS RELATED TO TEMPORARY 
CONSTRUCTION FENCING; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; 
SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION INTO THE CODE; AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  A motion was made 
by Vice Mayor Marc Imberman to adopt the ordinance on second reading.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Steven Levine.  Mayor Burkett 
opened the public hearing and there was no one wishing to speak.  Town Clerk, 
Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
  
2. Municipal Use Ordinance – Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra and Town Attorney, 
 Lynn Dannheisser 

4 
  

 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 9, 2010 
 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  A motion was made 
by Vice Mayor Marc Imberman to adopt the ordinance on second reading.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Steven Levine.  Mayor Burkett 
opened the public hearing and there was no one wishing to speak.  Town Clerk, 
Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 

 
B. First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 

 
1. Regulated Use Ordinance – Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra and  Town Attorney, 

Lynn Dannheisser 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 90-2 “DEFINITIONS” AND ARTICLE IV SECTION 90-41 
“REGULATED USES”  OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  A motion was 
made by Vice Mayor Marc Imberman to introduce the ordinance on first 
reading.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Howard 
Weinberg.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion 
passed 4-1 with Commissioner Elizabeth Calderon voting in opposition. 

 
5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  The Surf Club historic preservation – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE 
DESIGNATION OF THE SURF CLUB AS AN HISTORIC 
STRUCTURE; AND DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK TO 
TRANSMIT THIS RESOLUTION TO THE MIAMI_DADE 
COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Commissioner Steven Levine.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Howard Weinberg.  Mayor Charles Burkett called for the vote 
and all were in favor. 

 
B.  Proposed Water and Sewer Fund Utility Rate Study – Martin Sherwood, Finance 

5 
  

 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 9, 2010 
 
  

                  Support Services Department Head 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA SELECTING THE FIRM OF TISCHLERBISE, INC. 
TO PERFORM A COMPREHENSIVE WATER AND SEWER COST OF 
SERVICE AND RATE DESIGN STUDY; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Vice Mayor Marc Imberman.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Steven Levine.  Mayor Charles Burkett called for the vote and 
the motion passed 4-1 with Mayor Burkett voting in opposition. 
 
C.  Sanitary Sewer Pump Stations Improvements – John Messarian, Calvin, 
Giordano, & Associates, Inc. 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION WITH 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR SANITARY PUMP 
STATIONS NOS. 1 AND 2 IMPROVEMENTS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE ALL REQUIRED 
DOCUMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Vice Mayor Marc Imberman.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Steven Levine.  Mayor Charles Burkett called for the vote and all 
were in favor. 
 
D.  Sanitary Sewer Lining and Replacement – John Messarian, Calvin, Giordano, & 
Associates, Inc. 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION WITH 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE PREPARATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND DOCUMENTS, PERMIT PROCESSING AND 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES REQUIRED FOR THE 
LINING AND REPLACMENT OF SANITARY SEWER LINES; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO 
EXECUTE ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the 
resolution was made by Vice Mayor Marc Imberman.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Steven Levine.  Mayor Charles Burkett called for the vote and all 
were in favor. 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Heather Oppenheimer discussed the shoreline cleanup scheduled for April 17. 
Barbara McLaughlin requested information on the status of Miami Beach Fire Rescue 
providing services to the Town of Surfside. 
Barbara Cohen discussed the upcoming Arts Festival to be held in Surfside. 
Barbara McLaughlin thanked the sitting Town Commission for their service to the Town. 

6 
  

 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 9, 2010 
 
  

7 
  

 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
   
       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
  

A. FEMA problem – Mayor Charles Burkett 
Paul Gioia, Building Official reported on progress of outstanding problem areas and 
their recent resolution. 

B. Spring Egg Hunt – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman 
(Discussed after item E5) 

C. Status of Beach House Property Maintenance – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman 
(Discussed after item E5) 

D. Status of Circulator Bus Schedule Discussions with Neighboring 
Municipalities – Vice Mayor Marc Imberman 
Vice Mayor Imberman requested an update on coordinating the town bus with Bal 
Harbor and Bay Harbor Islands bus routes with a common depot.  Town Manager, 
Gary Word explained that staff is in the process of meeting with CITT and Sunny 
Isles Beach officials to enable residents to go to Mt. Sinai.  

 
Town Manager, Gary Word read a letter of intent to resign into the record.   

  
      10. Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 10:20 p.m. 

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

 

Page 12



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Special Meeting 
March 17, 2010  

8 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

     

1. Call to Order 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the meeting to order at 8 p.m. 
 

2. Announcement of Election Results  
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the results of the voting on March 16, 2010. 
 

3. Oath of Office of Newly Elected Officials: 
a. Members of the Town Commission 

Marta Olchyk 
Michael Karukin 
Edward Kopelman 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman administered the oath of office to  
Commissioners Marta Olchyk, Michael Karukin and Edward Kopelman. 
 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, the Honorable Shelley J. Kravitz, Miami-Dade 
County Court Judge 
The Honorable Shelley J. Kravitz, Miami-Dade County Court Judge 
administered the oath of office to Vice Mayor Joe Graubart. 
 

b. Mayor 
Daniel Dietch 
The Honorable Shelley J. Kravitz, Miami-Dade County Court Judge 
administered the oath of office to Mayor Daniel Dietch. 
 

4. Public Records and Sunshine, Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser gave a summary overview of public records and 
Sunshine laws. 
 

5. Public Comments 
Mayor Daniel Dietch thanked everyone. 
 

6. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 

Page 13



Minutes 
 March 17, 2010 

 
  

2 
  

 

 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 14



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Workshop 
April 1, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 

 
A workshop of the Town Commission was held on the above date, time and place.  Mayor 
Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, Commissioner Edward Kopelman and Commissioner 
Michael Karukin were in attendance.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk was absent. 

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser discussed State of Florida Sunshine Laws and Public Record 
Laws and how they relate to the issuance of laptop computers and telephones for the use of the 
Town Commission members.  There was discussion regarding process and procedure for items 
on the Town Meeting agendas.  It was agreed that all items on the agenda would also include 
backup information.   

After discussion, it was agreed that an agenda workshop be held on the Monday morning (8:30 
a.m.) prior to the regularly scheduled commission meeting to discuss the agenda.  They will be 
public meetings and will be posted by the Town Clerk.   

Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney discussed the items within the Town Attorney Handbook 
previously distributed.  She provided information regarding private sector v. public sector.   

It was suggested that the Commission consider a “’retreat” at which time the Town Commission 
could set their priorities for the next fiscal year, review the rules of procedures, etc. 

Competitive Consultant Negotiation Act was discussed, as well as staff recognition. 

The meeting adjourned at 9 p.m. 

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Page 15



 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Page 16



Page 17

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



 
 
 

TOWN   OF   SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS   PROGRESS   REPORT 

April, 2010 
 

1. Community Center – The Town has issued a Notice to Proceed to allow the 
contractor to begin mobilization and the installation of test piles.  The 
Architect has successfully responded to all County Permit Requests and the 
County Permit has been approved.  The Contract has received the local 
Town foundation permit.  The Architect has responded to all of the State 
comments/responses to date.  The initial review response from the State has 
been favorable.  We are currently awaiting the State’s final approval.  
Throughout the Permit Process the Contractor has completed 47 submittals 
to date.  These submittals are being reviewed by the Project Manager and 
Architect for approval/rejection.   

 
2. Planning and Community Development – Staff has modified proposed 

ordinances for temporary construction fences and public notice 
requirements, which are scheduled for first reading on April 13, 2010. Staff 
has also worked on proposed landscape code changing the requirements of 
the business district so that the existing structures are conforming. Finally, 
staff received notification that 9300 Collins Avenue improvements are 
expected to commence shortly.  
 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - IT has reviewed the 
Fixed Asset Schedule and presented an updated inventory report to the 
finance department. IT, along with the police department, has completed 
upgrading the battery backup units supplying the town’s servers and phone 
system. A schedule of meetings and activities has been posted to Channel 77 
to let residents know when they can view different material. IT has provided 
the finance department with capital improvement projects for the next fiscal 
year, including uprading the phone system, the computers, and the e-mail 
archiving and spam filtering service.  IT is setting up and configuring the 
laptops and phones for the new commissioners. 

 
4. Public Utilities / Engineering – 

 
Bay Drive Drainage Improvements 
The Bay Drive Drainage Improvements are part of the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection grant that included stormwater pumps and drainage 
wells.  This project is scheduled for construction contemporaneously with the 
proposed water main replacement and the sanitary sewer renovation.  Since 

Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

Gary Word 
 Town Manager 

Page 18

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



 
this work will occur simultaneously, the impacts to the roadways and the neighborhoods will 
be kept to a minimum. 
 
As discussed previously the installation of conduit for future Florida Power and Light 
undergrounding is considerably expensive, as well as legally encumbering to the property 
owners and the Town.  For instance, Florida Power and Light requires a 10 ft contiguous and 
exclusive easement outside the right of way - without landscaping, walls or other 
improvements to accommodate the underground conduit.  The strict easement requirements 
linked with the high individual connection costs is considered prohibitive. 
 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater Project 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection project consists of three below grade 
pump stations, 9 drainage wells, drainage structures, and stormwater collection system to 
improve both the water quality and quantity before discharging into the Biscayne Bay.  The 
following items are complete: 
 
Task  1: Surveying  
Task 2: Engineering Design and Permitting (A Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection application is required by the contractor, however they have approved the plans) 
Task  6: Grant Administration – in process 
Task  7: Education – Required for the duration of the project 
 
The Stormwater projects will require several phases to complete to coincide with the grant 
schedule and other funding sources.  Construction of water mains, sanitary sewer and the 
undergrounding of cable and phone lines should also coincide with the stormwater sewer 
phases to reduce pavement restoration costs. 
  
Stormwater Master Maintenance  
The contractor has cleaned the Town’s catch basins and stormwater collection system and the 
pipes.  A community-wide atlas showing each of the improvements, condition and 
recommendations will be needed to maintain the system on a yearly basis as required by the 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit.  Repairs and replacement program 
will coincide with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater project 
and grants will augment the CIP as necessary.  The annual National Pollution Discharge 
Elimination System reports need to be submitted with Miami Dade County as a Co-Permitee. 
 
Wastewater System 
The Surfside sanitary sewer meters were found to be reading high and were calibrated.  The 
acceptance Miami Beach invoice will be finalized after receipt of the Town’s sewer meter 
readings. Miami Beach has installed two dedicated Sewer Meters consistent with the tri- party 
agreement with Miami Beach, Bal Harbor and the Town of Surfside.  Currently, four months 
of daily readings have been obtained and analyzed.  
 
The design for wastewater improvements, including the sanitary sewer pump station 
replacements, sewer lining and repairs are currently being evaluated for implementation. 

Page 19



 
Costs and unit prices are being established for lining the moderately cracked pipes and point 
repairs for the broken pipes. Bidding of the repairs is expected this year for lining the existing 
sanitary lines and manholes. Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently coordinating with 
the Florida Department of Transportation and their engineering consultant to determine 
Harding and Collins overlay impacts to sanitary sewer lining/replacement. Plans (60%) were 
received from their consultant on March 1, 2010. Construction is scheduled for June of 2010. 
 
The Miami Dade Environmental Resource Management Peak Flow Study was submitted 
February 4, 2010.  The purpose of the study demonstrates the compliance with the current 
law, codes and Consent Decree. 
 
The 2009 through 2010 Annual Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation and Rehabilitation Report 
was submitted to the County by Calvin Giordano and Associates on March 26, 2010. This is a 
yearly report required by the county in order to identify that the Town has been actively 
maintaining, repairing, restoring and/or replacing the sanitary sewer system. The report was 
favorable in the Town’s behalf since the sewer system was cleaned and videoed in 2009 and a 
lining/replacement program is schedule for 2010. 

 
Water System 
The water main replacement contract documents are complete with permitting in process.  
Advertisement, bid, award and replacement of the aging system are funded; however, the 
County has released the $829,000 General Obligation Bond.  The project was scheduled to 
start by the end of 2009; however, the funding delay and additional sewer work will require 
postponement until mid 2010. 
 
Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently coordinating with the Florida Department of 
Transportation and their consultant to determine Harding and Collins overlay impacts to water 
main replacement. It is anticipated that 4 water main taps will need to occur on Harding prior 
to the Florida Department of Transportation overlay work is done. Plans (60%) were received 
from Florida Department of Transportation’s consultant on March 1, 2010. Construction is 
scheduled for June of 2010. 
 
Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 
 
The Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program Project was bid and the 
bids were received on March 20, 2010. The project includes the replacement of 33 handicap 
ramps, 2 bus stop pads and 6 solar lights along 92nd Street between Harding and Collins 
Avenue. Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently reviewing the bids to determine if the 
low bidders are qualified and completed all documents as required.  
 

5. Transportation and Traffic Engineering  
 

a. Correspondence with the applicant of the “Shul of Bal Harbor” has taken place 
regarding a proposed gate along Collins Avenue. As back-up,  the applicant was 
asked to submit a AM and PM peak hour traffic queuing analysis to both Town of 

Page 20



Page 4 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

Surfside and FDOT  showing that Collins Avenue will not be adversely affected 
by installation of a gate. Study shall take all gate specifications into consideration, 
such as opening/closing time. 
 

6. Parks  -  State staff recommended that Surfside create a Town Recreational Trail map  
 

a. Identifying all the points of public access to Indian Creek and the Atlantic Ocean, 
and identify all public parks and green spaces within the Town, including all 
parks within a 3-mile radius.  Staff is currently working with the Miami-Dade 
Parks and Recreation staff, and the Metropolitan Planning Organization to request 
that the trail be adopted by the Miami-Dade County Commission.   

 
7. Grants -  

 
a. The FY 2010 an application for the Department of Environmental Protection 

Section 319 Non-point Source    Management Program Grant will be submitted 
by May 23, 2010 for the stormwater improvements. 

b. Grants for sanitary and water system improvements, as well as roadway 
improvements and other Town improvements are being reviewed as possible 
revenue sources to accomplish the projects.  

 
8. Capital Improvement Projects - Calvin Giordano has provided the town with a list of 

concerns regarding safety issues and American Disability Act access for several Beach Walk 
Access points in the Capital Improvement Projects reports. Upon request by The Town, the 
Landscape Architecture Department will provide detailed plans to address these deficient 
areas. 

 

Page 21



Page 22

deastman
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28

deastman
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2A



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55

deastman
Typewritten Text
412B



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2C



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2D



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95

deastman
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114

deastman
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 115

deastman
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 116



Page 117


	3-9-2010 Minutes
	3-17-2010 Minutes
	4-1-2010 Workshop Minutes
	Monthly budget to actual summary
	 Projects Progress Report
	Resolution certifying -16-10 election results
	Proposed Mutual Aid Agreement with Coral Gables PD
	Regulated Uses Ordinance -sec read
	Amendment to RLUIPA Ordinance - first read
	Landscape Ordinance - first read
	Construction Fencing Ordinance - first read
	Notice requirements for site plans ordinance - first read
	Reso Proposed Strike Force with ATF 
	Reso 96th St Park
	Reso Committee Rules and Procedures
	Community Shuttle Bus Contract Reso
	Charter Review Item
	Committee Appointments



